From: Jack Hegenauer

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember

David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk
Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:15:52 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Jack Hegenauer
jackhegenauer@att.net
858-481-1644

431 Glenmont Drive
Solana Beach, 92075
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From: Jean Johnson

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 12:43:00 PM

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

Jean Johnson
jbjohnsonsd@gmail.com
858-259-0298

3983 Tynebourne Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Julie Wheaton

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 7:31:40 PM

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

Julie Wheaton
juliewheaton9@gmail.com
8584816065

4030 Tynebourne Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Paula Poggio

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
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 10:13:37 PM

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

Paula Poggio
Mpaulapoggio@yahoo.com
8585091423

11240 Corte Isabelino

San diego, 92130
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
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 10:12:22 PM

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

13462 Lighthouse Way
San diego, 92130
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From: Henry Ramirez

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 5:02:39 PM

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

Henry Ramirez
hramirez3@me.com
858 755-3733
3535 Santoro Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: SHANGYUAN REN

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 5:53:13 AM

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

SHANGYUAN REN
renhu98@yahoo.com
(858)523-9237

4606 Black Pine PI
San Diego, 92130


mailto:renhu98@yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: David Shannahoff-Khalsa

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 12:42:15 AM

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

David Shannahoff-Khalsa
dsk@ucsd.edu
858-755-0539

PO Box 2708

Del Mar, 92014
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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 7:31:46 PM

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
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From: Cynthia Young

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 9:36:14 PM

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

Cynthia Young
cb_young@msn.com
858 7940408

13354 Keegan Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Susan zayas

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

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 6:51:25 PM

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

Susan zayas
Szayas@gmail.com
8584814948

13020 Callcott Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Anne Allen

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:02:27 AM

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
Anne Allen

Anne Allen
aha.mmmmmm@gmail.com
858-350-3153

13488 Kibbings Road

San Diego, 92130
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From: Amy Lohneiss

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:00:11 PM

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

Amy Lohneiss
anybecky@aol.com
760-310-0105
19618 Mt Israel PI
Escondido, 92029
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From: grant Berman

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:20:58 PM

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

grant Berman
berman.grant@gmail.com
8583508131

13218 Maricotte Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ben Tseng

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:12:49 PM

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

Ben Tseng
btsengl@san.rr.com
858.259.7683
13255 Capstone Dr
San Diego, 92130
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From: KATHLEEN CLARK

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:00:03 AM

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

KATHLEEN CLARK
kclark@qualcomm.com
858-658-5321

12245 CARMEL VISTA RD.
SAN DIEGO, CA, 92130
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From: Goldie claus

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:50:26 PM

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

Goldie claus
goldala@hotmail.com
8587200004

2037 Christy lane
Del mar, 92014
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From: Michael H.Criqui

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:01:37 PM

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

Michael H. Criqui
mcriqui@ucsd.edu
858-534-3722
13773 Condesa Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Danielle claus

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:48:59 PM

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

Danielle claus
danielle.k.claus@gmail.com
8582294463

2364 caminito cala

San diego, 92014
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From: Linda Farmer

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:44:00 PM

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

Linda Farmer
Linda.the.farmer@gmail.com
858-755-4816

13554 Sage Mesa Road

San Diego, 92130
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From: Dana Genyn

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:30:12 AM

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

Dana Genyn
danag55@yahoo.com
858-259-1776

12996 Caminito Bautizo
San Diego, 92130
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From: Jill lamour

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:26:05 PM

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

Jill lamour
permaslackers@gmail.com
858 229 9715

12275 Carmel Vista Road
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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:43:34 PM

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


mailto:Linda.the.farmer@gmail.com
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

From: Will Lohneiss

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:00:40 PM

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

Will Lohneiss
optiks@aol.com
760-310-0106
8950 Mt Israel PI
Escondido, 92029
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From: Jain Malkin

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 9:32:02 AM

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

Jain Malkin
jain@san.rr.com
858-454-9141
7772 Lookout Drive
La Jolla, 92037
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From: Andrea Mintz

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:26:57 PM

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

Andrea Mintz
amintz@san.rr.com
619-890-5525

12435 Ruette Alliante
San Diego, 92130
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From: Charles Prussak

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 7:57:27 PM

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

Charles Prussak
cprussak@igxx.com
858-2554-9067

3905 Torrey Hill Lane
San Diego, 92130
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From: Georgia Seymour

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
Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 10:52:21 AM

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

Georgia Seymour
georgias30@yahoo.com
619-723-2158

4795 La Cuenta Dr

San Diego, 92124
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From: Steve Wingis

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

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 6:29:18 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I am a long time resident of Carmel Valley and | decided to make this community my home in large
part based upon the community plan. | urge you to please honor that plan and not be guided by the
financial goals of a large real estate developer.

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
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.

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

Steve Wingis
Swingis@mindspring.com
858-794-8897

13303 Glencliff Way

San Diego, 92130
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From: Murat Erkam

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:06:34 PM

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

Murat Erkam
erkam@yahoo.com
8585090920

13198 Windbreak Road
San Diego, 92130
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From: —

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:24:20 PM

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

Gerry Hon

SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: T.John Hirai

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:49:19 PM

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

T. John Hirai
hirai57@yahoo.com
858-395-8684

13539 Jadestone Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Valerie Hong

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:27:39 PM

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

Valerie Hong
vgarciahong@gmail.com
619-252-3671

3854 Ruette San Raphael
San Diego, 92130
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From: Sandra Varond

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 9:51:34 AM

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

Sandra Varond
svarond@ucsd.edu
858-259-5812

13240 Sunset Point Way
San Diego, 92130
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From: Marilynne Tseng

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 9:11:28 PM

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

Marilynne Tseng
btsengl@san.rr.com
8582597683

13255 Capstone Dr
San Diego, 92130


mailto:btseng1@san.rr.com
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

From: Christopher Varond

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 9:57:06 AM

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

Christopher Varond, AIA
cvarond@varonddesigngroup.com
8586951754

13240 Sunset Point Way

San Diego, 92126


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

From: Mary-Jean Zampino

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

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 2:08:15 AM

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

Mary-Jean Zampino
mzampino@san.rr.com
858-792-0383

3612 Caminito Cielo del Mar
San Diego, 92130
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From: Carole E.Ahmadi

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

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:07:41 AM

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

Carole E. Ahmadi
caroleahmadi@yahoo.com

858 793 0300 work 858 794 6294 home
2232 Del Mar Heights Road

Del Mar, CA, 92014
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From: Ron Campnell

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
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:33:16 AM

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

Ron Campnell

rcampnell@ucsd.edu

858/523-1776

Caminto Villas-Unit 240, 3545 Caminito El Rincon
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ronald F.Hoffman

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

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 12:28:08 AM

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

Ronald F. Hoffman
Ronhof77@gmail.com
858.259.4743

-3070 Survey Point
San Diego, 92130
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From: Cynthia Rosenthal

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

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 1:06:21 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

I am writing in regard to the One Paseo project. By its very presence, this project, literally across the
street from existing Del Mar Highlands Shopping Center, would seriously erode the latter's businesses
and the jobs they create. This would be further exacerbated by the traffic impacts which will deter
many of us who live in surrounding cities from continuing to patronize the Highlands Center, further
diminishing its economic viability and the revenues it generates

for the city.

The Council should rescind it's previous ill-considered approval and let the project be resubmitted in
accordance with the existing zoning

requirements, which are the only "intelligent planning" elements involved in this issue. Alternatively, if
you decline to rescind, your decision

should be placed on the June 2016 Primary Election ballot so as to insure maximum participation of the
residents.

Sincerely,
Cynthia Rosenthal

Cynthia Rosenthal
cindyr@inbox.com

858 793-7149

630 Amphitheatre Drive
Del Mar, CA, 92014
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